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MEMORANDUM MORE
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o: r. Douglas Howell, Superintendent

From: Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations
Date: March 18, 2025
RE: Reinforced Roofing — Various Locations

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT 25

On March 6, 2025, bids were opened for Roofing at Various Locations. Four (4) vendors were
invited to bid. Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below. The lowest responsible

overall bid for all projects is highlighted.

Thomas Robison Briggs Roofing
Roofing Company
Pocatello, ID Rigby, ID
Project #1 — Edahow $357,000.00 $222,791.67
Project #2 — Lincoln $274,000.00 $329,433.35
Total Bid $631,000.00 $552,225.03

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid to Briggs Roofing Company in the amount of
$552,225.03. The bid award is approximately $402,775 under the estimated budget of $955,000

for the 2025-2026 Capital Improvement Program.



